Jennifer D. Hindin
202.719.4975
jhindin@wileyrein.com

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

June 6, 2019

Marlene H. Dortch

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

Re: DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC 60-Day STA Request to Relocate T10 (Call Sign S2641),
File No. SAT-STA-20190531-00043

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On May 31, 2019, DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC (“DIRECTV”) filed the above-captioned application
requesting a grant of special temporary authority (“STA”) for 60 days commencing June 17,
2019 to drift its T10 satellite (Call Sign S2641) from its current location at 102.85° W.L. to
102.75° W.L. and to operate the telemetry, tracking, and command and communications
frequencies on the T10 satellite at 102.75° W.L. and during the drift from 102.85° W.L. to
102.75° W.L. DIRECTV files this supplemental letter to respectfully request that the
Commission grant DIRECTV’s STA request for a 30-day period rather than a 60-day period as
originally requested in the application.!

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions.

Respectfully Submitted,
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin

Jennifer D. Hindin
Counsel for DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC

L DIRECTV plans to file STA extension requests to cover any drift period or operation at 102.75° W.L. that exceeds
30 days from the grant of this STA.
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